
From: Hannon, Todd 
To: J.C. Planas 
Cc: Forges, Sandra 
Subject: RE: Better copy 
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:47:29 AM 
Attachments: Leon Md-ME 28 0001.pdf 

Hi J.C., 

I wanted to let you know that I am in receipt of your email and will file Mr. Leon’s MD-ED 28 
accordingly. 

Have a great day! 
___________________________ 
Todd B. Hannon 
City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 
City of Miami 
P: 305-250-5366 
F: 305-858-1610 
Email: thannon@miamigov.com 

Attention: All communications (including email addresses) sent and received through the City of Miami’s email system are 
considered public record. The Florida Public Records Act (FPRA) requires the City to make all public records available for 
inspection and to provide copies upon request. Please govern yourself accordingly. 

From: J.C. Planas [mailto:jcplanas@kymplaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 11:32 PM 
To: Hannon, Todd <thannon@miamigov.com> 
Subject: Re: Better copy 

Todd: 

Here is a better scan. 

KYMP Logo 
JUAN-CARLOS "J.C." Planas, Esq. 
PARTNER 
Brickell World Plaza | 600 Brickell Ave., Suite 1715 | Miami, Florida 33131 
t: 305.531.2424 | d: 305.902.2280 | m: 850.980.6542 
www.kymplaw.com |jcplanas@kymplaw.com | vCard 

LinkedIn Skype 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this message may contain privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the 
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact and notify the sender by e-mail reply and destroy all copies of the original message. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS Circular 230, we advise you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 
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On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 10:15 PM, J.C. Planas <jcplanas@kymplaw.com> wrote: 

Here is a picture of a new one. 

Will send a better scan in the morning. 

KYMP Logo JUAN-CARLOS "J.C." Planas, Esq. 
PARTNER 
Brickell World Plaza | 600 Brickell Ave., Suite 1715 | Miami, 
Florida 33131 
t: 305.531.2424 | d: 305.902.2280 | m: 3850.980.6442 
www.kymplaw.com |jcplanas@kymplaw.com | vCard 

LinkedIn Skype 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this message may contain 
privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the person(s) 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact and notify the sender by e-mail reply and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 
CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
Circular 230, we advise you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. 
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